# MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING NEW HORIZONS SENIORS' CURLING LEAGUE THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2016

The meeting was called to order by Wayne Jaszan at 1:00 p.m. with approximately 100 members present.

# **TROPHY PRESENTATION:**

## Joe Gubbels Funspiel:

<u>First Prize</u>: Joe Gubbels Trophy was presented to Team Marcel Turcotte with Neil MacIsaac, Jean Groleau and Denise Pollak. \$40 each curler donated by New Horizons.

**Second Prize**: Parmalat Trophy was presented to Team Ron Hueston with Ann MacDonald, Rick Szewczyk and Ben Madill. \$30 each curler donated by New Horizons.

<u>Third Prize</u>: Labatt Trophy was presented to Team Marilyn McAlpine with Dave Moore, Lloyd Labine and Judy Robinette. \$25 each curler donated by New Horizons.

**Consolation Prize**: Team Armand Boudreau with George Steep, Stan Smith and Rosa Lavoie

Gift cards were also donated to winning members.

Drawmaster Ray Ginglo advised that the final team rankings will be available on our website.

## **Wednesday Curling League:**

McDonald Feed Supply Trophy was presented to winners of the Pre-Christmas draw; Team Ray Ginglo with Terry Pawson, Rick Szewczyk and Archie Berube.

Tiffany Kitchens Trophy was presented to winners of the Post-Christmas draw; Team Grant Chevrette with George Steep, Bill Vane and Francy Gross.

## **CHRISTMAS BANQUET:**

Our Christmas banquet was held on December 17, 2015.

A special thanks to Claudette and Gervais Pelletier for organizing the buffet and members who pitched in to help.

The food drive was plentiful and the leftover were sent to the Good Samaritan.

## Over 80 Club:

The Over 80 game was held on March 17, 2016 with approximately 10 members eligible to participate. Mayor Steve Black as a guest, joined in with the group. Everyone had a great time. Many thanks to Noel Arbic and Ray Schizkoske who organized the event.

A special thanks to Claudette Pelletier for the coffee and cake.

<u>Please note</u>: Phil Barette's name was missing on the Trophy plaque

Wayne thanked everyone who helped organize the Funspiel.

# **ELECTIONS:**

Noel Arbic opened the elections portion of the meeting. The existing executive was re-elected unanimously for the next season 2016-2017.

President: Wayne Jaszan
Past President: Ray Schizkoske
Vice President: Norm Beaudry
Treasurer: Elaine Jaszan

Secretary: Malcolm MacDonald

Drawmaster: to be announced (3 members)

Directors: Noel Arbic, Rita Beaudry, Constance Leroux, Claudette Pelletier, Gervais Pelletier,

Richard Dickson

#### APPRECIATION:

Thank you was extended to Ice Makers Dave Moore and Bob Maenck, as well as Tarja Brayshaw, Bartender.

#### MINUTES OF PREVIOUS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

Minutes were read by Elaine Jaszan and adopted as read.

#### MEMBERSHIP:

Wayne stated that membership and attendance is still very good. By the end of November we should have a good forecast for attendance for next year. Lots of advertising has been done but word of mouth still seems the best for recruiting new members.

## FINANCIAL REPORT:

Elaine Jaszan gave a brief financial report. Our bank account is in good shape and there will be no need to increase membership fees or fees per game for the next season.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

There was discussion concerning changing the percentage format for the Joe Gubbels Bonspiel. Motion as carried to leave it the same.

## **HIGHLIGHTS**:

- Free guard zone
- \$450 donation for new fridge
- Christmas banquet no charge
- Great help at the Scotties
- Christmas food bank & money donations & food to the Good Samaritan Inn
- Over 80 game, coffee, cake, mayor, interviews etc.
- Roy Carroll placed 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup>
- I.F. Challenge Cup won
- Added 1 Sponsor Siva's

# **CLOSING REMARKS:**

Wayne thanked the executive and the volunteers. There will be an Executive Meeting in September. Safe and happy summer to all and see you next curling season.

## **ADJOURNMENT:**

Moved by Elaine Jaszan, seconded by Rita Beaudry at 2:10 that the meeting be adjourned.

Minutes recorded by Constance Leroux, Director, New Horizons Seniors' Curling League. If there are errors or omissions please contact Constance at <a href="mailto:lerconstance@gmail.com">lerconstance@gmail.com</a>